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Freedom Senior

MANAGEMENT
TO: All SBC Residents and Jacaranda Trace Club Members
FROM: Gail Chase
DATE: December 1, 2020
RE: COVID-19 /Coronavirus Update #47C Travel Protocols

During this holiday season, it is disheartening to us all that COVID-19 is still impacting our lives
and creating the necessity for continued restrictions. This is also complicated by the advent of
flu season.

With family members scheduling more family visits, please have them check with Concierge
Services in advance of their travel to ensure the County they are traveling from does not have a
positivity rate higher than 10%. The latest “hot spot” County list and map where the positivity
rate is higher than 10% is attached for your convenience. This list is updated weekly based of
the Florida Department of Health’s positivity rate.

As a reminder, the ONLY COVID-19 test we accept for entry into our communities is a
Polymerase Chain Reaction Test, also known as a PCR test.  Rapid antigen/antibody tests will
not be accepted. Please share this information with your family and friends who are planning to
visit, along with your private employees such as caregivers and housekeepers.

We are grateful for your patience and continued efforts as we navigate the holiday season during
this pandemic. As always, thank you and let’s take care of each other.

COVID-19 Update #47C



Current Florida County Positivity Rate 10%+

Citrus 11.3% 10.7%
Clay 10.5% 11.3%

Columbia 11.5%
Desoto 19.1%
Gilchrist 10.4%
Glades 16.0%
Hernando 10.0%
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